

From: David Gesswein

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: December 02, 2019

Subject: 2231-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

I take it my original exhibit didn't get attached to the submission? I thought I had added an exhibit with an explanation.

I tried to attach one now for the current location but not sure it worked. This is what I tried to attach.

This request is to support a test event at SFO airport of a counter Unmanned Aircraft Systems. The testing at SFO is currently scheduled to start December 9th. Application is through February 29th to cover any additional testing needed. This request is to cover operation at SFO airport and nearby locations.